ABILENE CITY COMMISSION - REGULAR MEETING AGENDA
ABILENE PUBLIC LIBRARY, 209 NW FOURTH STREET
July 11, 2016 - 4:00 pm

1. Call to Order
2. Roll Call: Marshall Shafer Payne Weishaar Dale
3. Pledge of Allegiance

Consent Agenda (Consent Agenda items will be acted upon by one motion unless a majority of the City Commission
votes to remove an item for discussion and separate action.)

4. Agenda Approval for the July 11, 2016 City Commission Meeting

5. Meeting Minutes: June 13, 2016 Regular Meeting and July 5, 2016 Special Meeting

6. Acceptance of 1Q, 2016 Financials and Utilization Statistics from Memorial Health System

7. Acceptance of 2015 Financial Statement from Memorial Health System

Public Comments and Communications

8. Public Comments. Persons who wish to address the City Commission regarding items not on the agenda and that
are under the jurisdiction of the City Commission may do so when called upon by the Mayor. Comments on
personnel matters and matters pending before court are not permitted. Speakers are limited to three minutes. Any
presentation is for informational purposes only. No action will be taken.

9. Declaration. At this time City Commissioners may declare any conflict or communication they have had that might
influence their ability to impartially consider today's issues.

Proclamations and Recognition
10. Kansas All-Star Football Shrine Bowl Day Proclamation

Public Hearings
11. None

Old Business
12. None

New Business
13. None

Discussion Items
14. Dickinson County Justice Center

Reports
15. City Manager’s Report

Adjournment
16. Consideration of a motion to adjourn the July 11, 2016 City Commission meeting.

Future Meeting Reminders: (All meetings at Abilene Public Library unless otherwise noted)
CANCELLED: Planning Commission, July 12

Special CVB Meeting, July 14 at 2:00 pm (Civic Center)

Commission Study Session, July 19 at 4:00 pm

CANCELLED: Economic Development Council, July 19

City Commission Meeting, July 25 at 4:00 pm
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Abilene City Commission Minutes
Abilene Public Library

June 13, 2016 @ 4:00 p.m.
Abilene, Kansas

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call - City Commission Present: Mayor Marshall, Weishaar and Shafer. Absent: Commissioners
Payne and Ray.

Staff Present: City Manager Dillner, Human Resources Director/City Clerk Soukup, City Attorney Martin,
Finance Director Rothchild, Public Works Director Schrader, Parks & Recreation Director Foltz, Community
Development Director Shea, Convention and Visitors Bureau Director Player and Fire Chief Sims.

Others Present: Mike Heronemus, Kristine Meyer, Susanna Geiger and Bruce Dale.

3. Pledge of Allegiance - Mayor Marshall led the Pledge of Allegiance.

Consent Agenda
4. Agenda Approval for the June 13, 2016 City Commission Meeting
5. Meeting Minutes: May 23, 2016, Regular Meeting

Motion by Commissioner Shafer, seconded by Mayor Marshall to approve the Consent Agenda with the
addition of item No. 15, approval of lease purchase bids for two skid steers and an excavator and item No. 16,
resignation of Commissioner Ray. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

Public Comments and Communications

6. Public Comments. Persons who wish to address the City Commission regarding items not on the agenda
and that are under the jurisdiction of the City Commission may do so when called upon by the Mayor.
Comments on personnel matters and matters pending before court are not permitted. Speakers are limited to
three (3) minutes. Any presentation is for informational purposes only. No action will be taken.

Mayor Marshall asked for any comments or communications from the public that are not on the agenda. There
were none.

7. Declaration. At this time City Commissioners may declare any conflict or communication they have had
that might influence their ability to impartially consider today’s issues.

There were no declarations.
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Proclamations and Recognition

8. Michael Player and Michael Hook recognized Kristine Meyer from the Community Foundation for the grant
for the Trails, Rails and Tales event.

Public Hearings

9. There were no public hearings.

Old Business

10. There was no old business.

New Business

11. Consideration of an Ordinance approving a Conditional Use Permit for 109 E. First Street for the
construction of an electronic message center.

City Manager Dillner presented information regarding Ordinance No. 3301 pertaining to a Conditional Use
Permit for an electronic message center at 109 E. First Street. Staff recommends approval of the Conditional
Use Permit with the following conditions being met:

1.

The Sign be less than the maximum gross square footage surface area, which is sixty-four square feet
per side, for off-site advertising signage in the “P, Public Use District” as provided in Table 27-2 of the

Zoning Regulations.

The Sign must comply with required local setbacks for signs within the Public Use District, as provided
in Section 27-604(c), which states that required setbacks are “thirty feet from the center of the right-of-
way, except that no signs shall be located in the right-of-way, and except that advertising signs shall
maintain the same setback that is required for principal structures.”

The sign must comply with required state setbacks for signs located adjacent to state highway right-of-
way. The City will require documentation from the Kansas Department of Transportation that this
requirement is met to the satisfaction of KDOT prior to issuance of the Permit.

The Sign must comply with Section 27-401(h) of the Zoning Regulations with respect to metal and
illuminated signs that have internal wiring or attached electrically-wired accessory fixtures. The sign
must maintain a free clearance to grade of nine feet. No metal signs shall be located within eight feet
vertically and four feet horizontally of electric wires or conductors in free air carrying more than forty-
eight volts, whether or not such wires or conductors are insulated or otherwise protected, and all such
signs shall conform with the City’s adopted Electric Code (2002 National Electric Code).

Only one electronic message center will be allowed on the subject property.

The Sign shall only display static, non-animated messages and images. Videos or other dynamic images
or messages are not permitted.

The message on the Sign shall change no less than fifteen seconds.
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8. A dimming device or means of glare reduction must be installed and implemented after sundown.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to adopt Ordinance No. 3301 AN
ORDINANCE APPROVING A CONDITIONAL USE PERMIT FOR 109 E. FIRST STREET FOR THE
CONSTRUCTION OF AN ELECTRONIC MESSAGE CENTER. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

12. Consideration of a Resolution approving a Master Agreement Work Order No. 1-16 with Olsson
Associates concerning Drainage Improvements near Faith Avenue.

City Manager Dillner present information regarding Resolution No. 061316-1 approving Master Agreement No.
1-16 with Olsson Associates in the amount of $24,500 for drainage improvements near Faith Avenue.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to approve Resolution No. 061316-1 A
RESOLUTION APPROVING MASTER AGREEMENT WORK ORDER NO. 1-16 WITH OLSSON
ASSOCIATES CONCERNING DRAINAGE IMPROVEMENTS NEAR FAITH AVENUE. Motion

carried unanimously 3-0.

13. Consideration of a Resolution for use of undesignated General Fund reserve balance for Chisholm
Trail celebration activities.

City Manager Dillner presented information regarding Resolution No. 061316-2 authorizing the use of
undesignated general fund reserve balance for Chisholm Trail Celebration Activities with the following

findings:

. The governing body hereby finds that the Chisholm Trail 150" Celebration and related events and
activities is a one-time expenditure which does not substantially increase recurring operating costs, and
that the allocation of a portion of undesignated General Fund balance is necessary for the success of the
event. The governing body further finds that the General Fund will remain in compliance with all
applicable polices governing the General Fund fund balance.

2. The governing body hereby appropriates $15,000 from the General Fund undesignated fund balance to
fund the Services to assist in the planning and coordination of the Sesquicentennial Celebration of the

Historic Chisholm Trail and related events.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to approve Resolution No. 061316-2 A
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING USE OF UNDESIGNATED GENERAL FUND RESERVE BALANCE
FOR CHISHOLM TRAIL CELEBRATION ACTIVITIES. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

14. Consideration of a motion approving a bid of $14,937.80 from T & M Concrete for annual concrete
maintenance.

City Manager Dillner presented information on bids received for annual concrete maintenance. Bids were
received from Lancaster Construction of Salina in the amount of $17,993.96, Vogts-Parga of Newton in the
amount of $34,056.00 and T & M Concrete Construction in the amount of $15,997.30. A deduction will be
applied for the City Street Department doing the demolition of existing pavement at one of the larger sites, with
that deduction the low bid will be from T & M Concrete Construction in the amount of $14,937.80. $15,000

was budgeted for this project.
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Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to accept the low bid from T & M
Concrete Construction in the amount of $14,937.80 for annual concrete maintenance. Motion carried

unanimously 3-0.

15. Consideration of a motion approving Lease Purchase Agreements for two 2016 Bobcat Skid Steer
Loaders and a 2016 Bobcat Excavator from Bennington State Bank.

City Manager Dillner presented information on Lease Purchase Agreements with Bennington State Bank for
two 2016 Bobcat Skid Steer Loaders and a 2016 Bobcat Excavator.

The Lease Purchase Agreements are as follows:

2016 Bobcat Model S570 T4 Skid Steer Loader Serial Number ALM416094 in the amount of $35,642.67 with
an interest rate of 4.55% per annum for a term of one year, $1,300 to be paid upon execution of the agreement.

2016 Bobcat Model S570 T4 Skid Steer Loader Serial Number ALM416095 in the amount of $33,833.19 with
an interest rate of 4.55% per annum for a term of one year, $1,300 to be paid upon execution of the agreement.

2016 Bobcat Model E35 Compact Excavator Serial Number AR1K 12721 in the amount of $42,341.00 with an
interest rate of 4.55% per annum for a term of one year, $895.00 to be paid upon execution of the agreement.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to approve the Lease Purchase
Agreements for two 2016 Bobcat Steer Loaders and a 2016 Bobcat Excavator and authorize the City Manager
to sign the agreements. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

16. Consideration of a motion to approve the resignation of Commissioner John Ray.

City Manager Dillner announced Commissioner John Ray resigned as City Commissioner for personal reasons.
The Commission has 60 days to fill the vacancy. The Mayor may appoint someone to fill the vacancy.

Mayor Marshall said she wants to put some thought into the appointment.

City Attorney Martin said the new election law states that if the Governing Body does not appoint someone a
resolution must be passed for a special election and that must occur within 45 days.

Commissioner Weishaar stated he would like to go to the results from the last election and appoint the person
who received the next highest votes. We need to get someone appointed because we are going into budget time.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to accept the resignation of
Commissioner John Ray. Motion carried unanimously 3-0.

Reports

17. City Manager Reports
a. Expenditures Report

There is a potential developer with the project on North Buckeye.
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The Star Bond Committee may meet due to some interest.

City Staff is working on the 2017 Budget.

The NW 11" Street project has begun and we should start seeing some progress.

The County has called a joint meeting on June 28" at 6:30 p.m. at Sterl Hall.

Adjournment

18. Consideration of a motion to adjourn the June 13, 2016 City Commission meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to adjourn at 4:28 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously 3-0.

(Seal)

Dee Marshall, Mayor

ATTEST:

Penny L. Soukup, CMC
City Clerk
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Abilene City Commission Minutes

Special Meeting

Dwight D. Eisenhower Memorial Building
July 5, @ 4:30 p.m.

Abilene, Kansas

1. Call to Order

2. Roll Call - City Commission Present: Mayor Marshall, Commissioners Shafer, Payne and Weishaar.

Staff Present: City Manager Dillner, Human Resources Director/City Clerk Soukup, Finance Director
Rothchild, Parks and Recreation Director Foltz, Community Development Director Shea, Police Chief Mohn,
Jay Leusman and Jason Wilkins.

Others Present: Mike Heronemus, Deb Sanders, Nanc Scholl. Todd Hokanson and Bruce Dale.

New Business

3. City Commission Appointment.

Mayor Marshall asked the applicants for City Commission why they would like to serve.

Todd Hokanson gave a background on himself and the reason he wished to be a City Commissioner.

Bruce Dale gave his background and the reason he applied for City Commission.

Mayor Marshall asked both candidates if there was something that affected them personally but it would be for
the good of the City could the separate themselves. Both candidates said they could.

Mayor Marshall made a motion to appoint Bruce Dale as City Commissioner to fill the vacant spot created
when John Ray resigned, Commissioner Weishaar seconded the motion. Motion carried unanimously 4-0.

4. Oath of Office
City Clerk Soukup gave the Oath of Office to Bruce Dale and he was seated on the Commission.

S. Consideration of a motion to recess into executive session to discuss non-elected personnel for fifteen
minutes to include the City Manager and City Attorney.

Motion by Commissioner Payne, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to recess into executive session at 4:47
p.m. for 15 minutes. Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

6. Consideration of a motion to return from executive session with no action being taken.
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Motion by Commissioner Payne, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to return to regular session at 5:03 p.m.
Motion carried unanimously 5-0.

7. Consideration of a motion to adjourn the July 5, 2016 City Commission meeting.

Motion by Commissioner Weishaar, seconded by Commissioner Shafer to adjourn at 5:05 p.m. Motion carried
unanimously 5-0.

(Seal)

Dee Marshall, Mayor

ATTEST:

Penny L. Soukup, CMC
City Clerk
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MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Our discussion and analysis of the financial performance of Memorial Health System provides a
narrative overview of the Health System’s financial activities for the years ended December 31,2015
and 2014. Please read this analysis in conjunction with the accompanying basic financial statements.

In 2015, the Health System adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement
No. 68, “Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions,” which revised accounting and reporting
standards related to pension plans and multi-employer pension plans. The 2015 and 2014
comparative financial statements have been adjusted to apply this standard retrospectively. An
adjustment of $10,869,087 applicable to 2013 and prior years has been included in the restated 2014
beginning net position balance of the Health System to recognize the Health System’s proportionate
share of the defined benefit pension plan unfunded pension liability. This restatement increased the
previously reported 2014 change in net position of the hospital by $276,614 as a result of recognizing
pension expense on an actuarial basis as compared to a current funding basis. Since the information
necessary to restate the 2013 financial information is not available, we want to emphasize that the
presented 2013 financial information is not comparable to the presented 2015 and 2014 financial
information.

Abilene Housing Inc. (Frontier Estates)

Abilene Housing Inc. (AHI) was added to Memorial Health System’s family of services on June 1,
2004. Financial data of Abilene Housing Inc. are presented in “Note D” of these financial
statements. The 2015 and 2014 financial statements of Abilene Housing Inc. were audited by an
accounting firm different from the Health System’s auditors, therefore, the Health System’s auditors,
Wendling Noe Nelson & Johnson LLC; do not express an opinion on the audit of Abilene Housing
Inc. Reese & Novelly, P.A, performed the 2015 and 2014 audit of Abilene Housing Inc.

Financial highlights

The Health System’s net position increased during 2014 by $448,096 or 6.0% and decreased during
2015 by $383,301 or 4.8%.

The Health System’s total operating revenue increased during each of the past two years with a
$1,626,505 or 6.0% increase in operating revenue for 2014 and a $1,956,644 or 6.9% increase in
operating revenue for 2015. The increase in total operating revenue in 2014 was primarily a result of
increased hospital patient services revenue from occupying Phase I of new facilities for a full year,
operating the 340B drug program for a full year, and increased Medicare reimbursement from
additional depreciation on new facilities in the context of Critical Access Hospital (CAH) cost based
reimbursement at 99% of costs (101% per CAH rule less 2% sequestration).



MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

The increase in total operating revenue in 2015 was partially a result of increased hospital patient
services revenue from occupying Phase II of new facilities for a full year and the related increased
Medicare reimbursement from additional depreciation on new facilities in the context of Critical
Access Hospital cost based reimbursement at 99% of costs (101% per CAH rule less 2% for
sequestration), and additional revenues related to the 340B drug program.

The hospital became designated as a Critical Access Hospital (CAH) effective December 16, 2005.
This classification change increased the 2006 and subsequent years total operating revenue due to
contractual adjustments being reduced for Medicare related patients. During 2009, Memorial Health
System secured the consulting services of Stroudwater Associates who calculated the CAH annual
impact on the income statement to be an increase in net patient services revenue of approximately
$950,000. Management believes that the financial impact of being a CAH facility has increased in
years subsequent to 2009 and even more so due to the addition of new facilities which generates
additional Medicare reimbursement.

Using these financial statements

The Health System’s financial statements consist of three statements — (1) Statements of Net
Position; (2) Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position, and (3) Statements of
Cash Flows. These financial statements and related notes provide information about the activities of
the Health System, including resources held by or for the benefit of the Health System, and resources
restricted for specific purposes by contributors, grantors, and indenture agreements.

One of the most important questions asked about the Health System’s finances is, “Is the Health
System as a whole better or worse off as a result of the year’s activities?” The Statements of Net
Position and the Statements of Revenues, Expenses, and Changes in Net Position report information
about the Health System’s resources and its activities in a way that helps answer this question. These
statements include all restricted and unrestricted assets and all liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting. For purposes of these two statements, revenues and expenses are taken into account
regardless of when cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the Health System’s net position and changes in it. The Health
System’s net position — the difference between assets and liabilities — may be thought of as one way
to measure its financial health, or financial position. Over time, increases or decreases in the Health
System’s net position are one indicator of whether its financial health is improving or deteriorating.
Consideration must also be given to other nonfinancial indicators, such as changes in the Health
System’s patient base and measures of the quality of service it provides to the community, as well as
local economic factors, to assess the overall health of the Health System.



MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

The final required statement is the Statements of Cash Flows. This statement reports cash receipts,
cash payments, and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, and financing activities.
It provides answers to such questions as “Where did cash come from?”, “What was cash used for?”,

and “What was the change in cash balances during the reporting period?”

Assets, liabilities, and net position

The Health System’s statements of net position as of the end of each of the last three years are

summarized as follows:

2015 014 201
Assets
Current assets $ 6,118,668 $ 7,291,568 $ 7,118,261
Assets limited as to use 1,738,395 1,745,777 5,894,700
26,378,572 28,440,366 25,694,203
Other assets 43,255 18,235 30,417
Other investments 7,451,966 6,688,173 5,286,857
Total assets 41,730,856 44.184,119 44,024,438
Liabilities
Long-term obligations 20,850,000 21,600,000 22,330,000
Net pension liability 9,857,928 9,366,352 11,358,545
Agency funds 43,255 18,235 16,340
Current liabilities 2,977,572 3,770,213 3,059,513
Total liabilities 33,728,755 34,754,800 36,764,398
Net deferred outflows and inflows of
resources for defined benefit pension
plan 174,076 1,226,121 (489,458)
Deferred inflows ad valorem tax revenue 266,192 258,064 252,460
Total net deferred outflows
and inflows of resources 440,268 1,484,185 (236,998)

Total net position

$ 7,561,833

$ 7,945,134

$ 7,497,038

_s-



MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Cash and invested cash in the current asset category increased by $307,612 in 2014 and decreased by
$620,881 during 2015. Although the cash balance is small for an organization with approximately
$42,000,000 in assets, significant additional cash is available in other investments and is held in
money market accounts, certificates of deposit, and marketable securities and is readily available for
day-to-day operating cash flow needs.

Assets whose use is limited by board and other investments increased by $1,385,490 in 2014 and
increased by $763,793 in 2015. The increase of other investments in 2014 was a result of profitable
operations in 2014 which included depreciation expenses as well as non-operating revenues in 2014.
Since operations were profitable including depreciation, the depreciation became a source of
increasing the cash and investment position. The increase of other investments in 2015 was a result
of depreciation being greater than the operating loss.

In aggregate, the Health System’s unrestricted cash, restricted cash, and investments total $7,670,759
and $7,813,671 as of December 31, 2014 and 2015, respectively. This represents 105 and 98 days,
respectively, of average cash expenses during each of the years then ended.

The Health System’s net patient accounts receivable were 55.2% of current assets as of
December 31, 2015, 54.4% of current assets as of December 31,2014, and 53.3% of current assets as
of December 31, 2013. The average number of days in accounts receivable of net patient revenue
was 45 days, 55 days, and 54 days as of December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.

Atthe end of 2014, the Health System had $28,440,366 invested in capital assets, net of accurnulated
depreciation. Net capital assets increased in 2014 by $2,746,163. At the end of 2015, the Health
System had $26,378,572 invested in capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation. Net capital
assets decreased in 2015 by $2,061,794. The total cost of the construction project including monies
spent on design and development was over $24,000,000 over a three year period. The Health System
took possession of Phase I of the construction project and moved into Phase I during May of 2013.
The Health System moved into Phase IT departments over a number of months in 2014. Substantially
all or almost all of the departments affected by Phase Il were completed by the end of 2014. Phase I
was composed primarily of constructing approximately 46,000 square feet of new construction that is
attached to the existing hospital. Phase II is primarily composed of renovating space that was
vacated during the move into Phase I facilities. Both Phase I and II included infrastructure
improvements like replacing existing heating and air conditioning equipment, boilers, and a new
generator that will increase the usefulness of the existing building. Bonds were issued in 2011 in the
amount of $13,760,000 with an additional $10,000,000 issued in 2012 for this construction project.
Covenants for these bond issues require a 1.25 debt service coverage ratio beginning in 2014. The
Health System achieved a 2.11 debt service coverage ratio for 2014 and 1.66 for 2015.



MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

The construction project is the largest undertaking by the Health System to date. It is the opinion of
management that this addition of facilities, renovation of existing facilities, and replacement of key
infrastructure items will have a positive impact on providing healthcare services in the near and long
term future of the Health System. It is also the opinion of management that accessing capital and
using existing cash to accomplish this largest construction project in the history of the Health System
reflects well on the financial health of the organization. The completion of this project has reduced
the average age of facilities of the Health System over the past two years from 13.6 years at
December 31, 2012 to 5.7 years at December 31, 2015 and thus reflecting newer facilities.

The Health System’s net position increased during 2014 by $448,096 or 6.0% and decreased during
2015 by $383,301 or 4.8%. The percentage of total assets financed with net position, or equity, was
18.1%, 18.0%, and 17.0% as of December 31, 2015, 2014, and 2013 respectively.

Operating results and changes in net position

The Health System’s operating results and changes in net position for each of the last three years are
summarized as follows:

015 201 013

Operating revenues $ 30,484,578 $ 28,527,934 § 26,901,429
Actuarial adjustment to pension expense (560,469) (276,614) Not Available
Operating expenses (net of actuarial

adjustment to pension expense for

2015 & 2014) 31,066,734 28,285,022 26,377,615
Operating income (loss) (21,687) 519,526 523,814
Interest expense (931,317) (802,738) (585,478)
Nonoperating revenues 538,503 690,772 582,735
Capital grants and contributions 31,200 40,536 17,319
Change in net position $ (383,301) § 448,096 $ 538,390

The first, and most significant, component of the overall change in the Health System’s net position
is its operating income (loss) — generally, the difference between net patient service revenue and the
expenses incurred to perform these services. The hospital became designated a Critical Access
Hospital (CAH) effective December 16, 2005. This classification change increased the total
operating revenue due to contractual adjustments being reduced for Medicare related patients. The
financial impact of being designated a CAH was a positive annual amount of approximately
$950,000 as calculated by Stroudwater Associates, a consultant hired by the Health System in 2009.
Management believes that the impact of being a CAH facility has increased from 2009.

5
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MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

Net patient service revenue is analyzed as follows:

2015 2014 2013
Inpatient services $ 14,200,952 § 15,796,045 $ 15,137,338
Outpatient services 31,145,655 28,405,491 25,890,186
Gross patient service revenue 45,346,607 44,201,536 41,027,524
Contractual adjustments 16,636,475 16,301,964 14,585,524
Provision for bad debts 1,201,000 1,102,368 716,988
Charity Care 335,739 394,678 210,961
Net patient service revenue $ 27,173,393 § 26,402,526 $ 25,514,051

Beginning in 2008 and forward thru 2015, the Health System experienced outpatient charges being
more than 50% of total patient charges. For 2013, the outpatient charges represented 63.1% of total
patient service charges, 64.3% for 2014, and 68.7% for 2015. In past years, the Health System grew
its inpatient services due primarily to the purchase of a long term care facility on February 1, 2003
and the resulting growth of long term care services. However, beginning with 2008, the trend toward
outpatient services was more pronounced and increased at a higher rate than in the past for the
Health System. This is consistent with what is happening in the health care industry. The purchase
of a physicians’ clinic effective November 1, 2010 increased the outpatient care percentage as the
clinic was operated for the full 2011 year. The purchase of the second physicians’ clinic effective
January 1, 2012 further increased the outpatient care percentage of total services.

Effective January 1, 2013, the hospital increased its most prevalent acute care room rate by 5.5%.
Effective January 1, 2014, the hospital increased its most prevalent acute care room rate by 7.3%.
Effective January 1, 2015, the hospital increased its most prevalent acute care room rate by 6.8%.

The Health System has agreements with various third-party payors that provide for payments to the
Health System at amounts different from its established charge rates. These differences are referred
to as contractual adjustments. Contractual adjustments continue to be a significant portion of the
reduction in gross patient services revenue and have represented 36.7% for 2015, 36.9% for 2014,
and 35.6% of charges for 2013. The slight decrease from 2013 to 2014 as well as from 2014 t0 2015
was due to the construction project and resulting increase in Medicare reimbursement due to the
increased depreciation and interest costs incurred.



MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM
MANAGEMENT’S DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS - CONTINUED
Years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014

The Health System provides care free of charge or at amounts less than its established rates to
patients who meet certain criteria under its charity care policy. Charity care write-offs totaled
$210,961 for 2013, $394,678 for 2014 and $335,739 for 2015. There is a growing trend in the health
care industry to identify and report the value of charity care provided to patients.

Recent enactment of IRS regulation referred to as 501(r) in the past two years has increased the
importance of tracking charity care for those patients who are in need of health care services but are
unable to pay for those services. The provision for bad debts represented 2.65%, 2.49%, and 1.75%,
of gross patient service revenue during 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively. The combined provision
for bad debt and charity care write-offs was 3.4%, 3.4%, and 2.3% of gross patient service revenue
for 2015, 2014, and 2013, respectively.

Employee salaries and wages increased by $76,752 or .6% during 2014 and $553,946 or 4.1% during
2015. The health system implemented pay raises commensurate with market conditions for 2014
and 2015. Supplies and other expenses increased during 2014 by $1,337,957 or 12.3% and during
2015 by $1,964,312 or 16.1%. The larger than usual increase in supplies and other expenses during
2014 and 2015 was primarily due to operating the 340B drug program for a full year. Purchase of
drugs and administrative fees under the 340B drug program amounted to $682,033 for an increase of
expenses by $665,977 in 2014, and amounted to $1,985,794 for an increase of $1,303,761 in 2015.
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REPORT OF INDEPENDENT CERTIFIED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS

The Board of Directors
Memorial Hospital of Hospital District #1
of Dickinson County, Kansas

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the business-type
activity of Memorial Hospital of Hospital District #1 of Dickinson County, Kansas
(the Hospital), as of and for the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, which
collectively comprise the Hospital's financial statements as listed in the table
of contents, and the related notes to the financial statements.

Management's Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these
financial statements in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted
in the United States of America; this includes the design, implementation, and
maintenance of internal control relevant to the preparation and fair presentation
of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to
fraud or error.

Auditor's Responsgsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these financial statements based
on our audits. We conducted our audits in accordance with auditing standards
generally accepted in the United States of America and the Kansas Municipal Audit
Guide. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audits to obtain
reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free from
material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the
amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected
depend on the auditor's judgment, including the assessment of the risks of
material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant
to the entity's preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but
not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity's
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also
includes evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the
reasonableness of significant accounting estimates made by management, as well as
evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate
to provide a basis for our audit opinion.



Opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to previously present fairly,
in all material respects, the financial position of the business-type activity of
Memorial Hospital of Hospital District #1 of Dickinson County, Kansas, as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, and the changes in financial position and cash flows
thereof for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States of America.

Emphasis of Matter

As discussed in Note A20 to the financial statements, in 2015 the Hospital
adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement No. 68,
"Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions." Our opinion is not modified
with respect to this matter.

Other Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require
that the management's discussion and analysis on pages 1 through 7 be presented
to supplement the financial statements. These standards also require a schedule
of the Hospital's proportionate share of net pension liability and schedule of
Hospital contributions to the defined benefit pension plan on pages 36 and 37.
Such information, although not a part of the financial statements, is required by
the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be an essential
part of financial reporting for placing the financial statements in an
appropriate operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied
certain limited procedures to the required supplementary information in
accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America, which consisted of inquiries of management about the methods of
preparing the information and comparing the information for consistency with
management's responses to our inquiries, the financial statements, and other
knowledge we obtained during our audits of the financial statements. We do not
express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the
limited procedures do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an
opinion or provide any assurance.

Topeka, Kansgas
April 22, 2016
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENTS OF NET POSITION
December 31,

ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES

2015
CURRENT ASSETS

Cash and invested cash 5 361,705 s
Assets whose use is limited by indenture

agreement - required for current liabilities 201,458
Patient accounts receivable, net of allowance

for doubtful accounts of $743,744 in 2015

and $858,171 in 2014 3,376,492
Accounts receivable - other 379,858
Interest receivable 19,394
Estimated third-party payor settlements 735,925
Inventories 321,105
Prepaid expenses 456,539
Ad valorem taxes receivable 266,192

Total current assets 6,118,668

ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
By indenture agreement 1,939,853
By contributors

1,939,853
Less amounts required for current liabilities 201,458
Noncurrent assets whose use is limited 1,738,395
OTHER INVESTMENTS 7,451,966
CAPITAL ASSETS - NET 26,378,572
OTHER ASSETS
Agency funds 43,255
Total assets 41,730,856
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension contributions remitted subsequent
to the measurement date 604,642
Changes in proportion 147,236
Total deferred outflows of resources 751,878
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES $42,482,734 $

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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982,586

439, 845

3,968,995
458,204
22,205
540,000
279,209
342,460

258,064

7,291,568

2,181,894
3,728

2,185,622

439,845
1,745,777
6,688,173

28,440,366

18,235

44,184,119

540,356
185,780

726,136

44,910,255



LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES, AND NET POSITION

2015 2014
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 750,000 $ 730,000
Accounts payable 864,193 928,147
Accrued salaries, wages, and related
withholding taxes payable 386,566 655,684
Accrued vacation pay 526,867 511,074
Accrued health insurance claims 151,000 140,000
Capital asset acquisitions payable 485,023
Accrued interest payable 76,375 77,722
Estimated third-party payor settlements 189,000 190,000
Other current liabilities 33,571 52,563
Total current liabilities 2,977,572 3,770,213
LONG-TERM DEBT, excluding current maturities 20,850,000 21,600,000
AGENCY FUNDS 43,255 18,235
NET PENSION LIABILITY '—? 9,857,928 9,366,352
Total liabilities 33,728,755 34,754,800
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred ad valorem tax revenue 266,192 258,064
Defined benefit pension plan 925,954 1,952,257
Total deferred inflows of resources 1,192,146 2,210,321

NET POSITION

Net investment in capital assets 4,778,572 5,843,839
Restricted
For debt service 1,939,853 1,939,076
For capital assets and operating
activities 3,728
Unrestricted 843,408 158,491

Total net position 7,561,833 7,945,134

TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES,
AND NET POSITION 542,482,734 $44,910, 255



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
STATEMENTS OF REVENUES, EXPENSES, AND CHANGES IN NET POSITION
Year ended December 31,

Operating revenues
Net patient service revenue
Other

Total operating revenues

Operating expenses
Salaries and wages
Employee benefits
Actuarial adjustment to pension
expense
Supplies and other
Depreciation and amortization

Total operating expenses
Operating income (loss)

Nonoperating revenues (expenses)
Ad valorem taxes
Noncapital contributions
Investment income
Interest expense
Insurance recovery
Other

Nonoperating revenues (expenses), net
Excess of revenues over expenses (expenses
over revenues) before capital contributions
Capital contributions
Change in net position
Net position at beginning of year
As previously reported
Prior period adjustment for change
in accounting principle

As restated

Net position at end of year

$27,173,393
3,311,185

30,484,578

$26,402,526
2,125,408

28,527,934

14,090,432 13,536,486
3,452,239 3,081,886

(560,469) (276,614)
10,715,185 9,121,226
2,808,878 2,545,424

30,506,265

28,008,408

(21,687) 519,526
293,830 280,351
142,565 145,446
63,665 113,672
(931,317) (802,738)
108,715

32,443 42,588

(392,814)

(414,501)
31,200

(111, 966)

407,560
40,536

(383,301)

18,537,607

(10,592,473)
7,945,134

$ 7,561,833

448,096

18,366,125

{10,869,087)
7,487,038

§ 7,945,134

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAIL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
Year ended December 31,

$26,470,820
(16,422,841)
(9,042,837)

2,474,600

3,479,742

280, 351
145, 446
51,078

476,875

(4,895, 426)

40,536
73,570
(720, 000)

{945, 463)

(6,446,783)

4,084,122
(1,380,157)
93,813

2,797,778

307,612
674,974

2015
Cash flows from operating activities
Receipts from and on behalf of patients $27,568,971
Payments to or on behalf of employees (17,784,996)
Payments to suppliers (10,935,114)
Other receipts and payments 3,370,538
Net cash provided by operating
activities 2,219,400
Cash flows from noncapital financing
activities
Ad valorem taxes 293,830
Noncapital contributions 142,565
Other nonoperating receipts 18,131
Net cash provided by noncapital
financing activities 454,526
Cash flows from capital and related financing
activities
Purchase of capital assets (1,244,718)
Contributions for purchase of capital
assets 31,200
Proceeds from sale of assets 26,923
Repayment of long-term debt (730,000)
Interest paid (932,664)
Net cash used by capital and
related financing activities (2,849,259)
Cash flows from investing activities
Decrease in assets whose use is limited 245,769
Increase in investments (746,879)
Investment income 55,562
Net cash (used) provided by
investing activities (445,548)
Net change in cash and cash equivalents (620,881)
Cash and cash equivalents at beginning of year 982,586
Cash and cash equivalents at end of year $ 361,705

$ 982, 586

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS - CONTINUED

Year ended December 31,

Reconciliation of operating income to net cash
provided by operating activities
Operating income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile operating income (loss)
to net cash provided by operating activities
Depreciation and amortization
Provision for bad debts
Changes in
Patient and other accounts receivable
Estimated third-party payor settlements
Inventories and prepaid expenses
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Net pension liability, deferred inflows,
and deferred outflows related to defined
benefit pension plan

Net cash provided by operating
activities

$ (21,687)

2,808,878
1,201,000

(530,151)
(196,925)
(155,975)
(325,271)

(560,469)

$ 2,219,400

S 519,526

2,545,424
1,102,368

(943,454)
243,000
(12,712)
302,204

(276,614)

$ 3,479,742

The accompanying notes are an integral part of these statements.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES

A summary of the significant accounting policies consistently applied in the
preparation of the accompanying financial statements follows.

1. Financial reporting entity

Memorial Hospital of Hospital District #1 of Dickinson County, Kansas
(Hospital), dis a municipal corporation operating an acute-care hospital
located in Abilene, Kansas, with a licensed bed capacity of 25 acute care beds
and 10 psychiatric beds and a long-term care facility with a licensed bed
capacity of 81 beds. The Hospital also operates a physician clinic located in
Abilene, Kansas. The Hospital is governed by an elected five-member Board of
Directors.

2. Component unit

Abilene Housing, Inc. (AHI), was formed and organized as a Kansas not-for-
profit corporation. AHI provides housing for elderly and handicapped persons
in a 60-unit apartment project located in Abilene, Kansas, and provides
services specifically designed to meet the physical, social, and psychological
needs of those individuals. Effective June 1, 2004, membership of AHI's Board
consists of one member of the Board of Directors of the Hospital, the Chief
Executive Officer of the Hospital, and the Chief Financial Officer, Chief
Operating Officer, or Chief Nursing Officer of the Hospital.

The Hospital is financially accountable for AHI since the Hospital appoints a
majority of AHI's Board and the Hospital employs an individual responsible for
AHI's day to day operations. The Hospital does not have access to AHI's
resources and is not legally obligated for AHI's long-term debt.

Condensed financial statements of AHI are presented in Note D. Separate
financial statements are not available for public distribution.

3. Basis of accounting

The Hospital utilizes the proprietary fund method of accounting whereby
revenues and expenses are recognized on the accrual basisg. Substantially all
revenues and expenses are subject to accrual.

4. Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with generally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions
that affect the reported amounts of assets and liabilities and disclosure of
contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial statements and
the reported amounts of revenues and expenses during the reporting period.
Actual results could differ from these estimates.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

5. Cash equivalents

All cash and invested cash, excluding assets whose use is limited and
investments, are considered to be cash equivalents.

6. Patient accounts receivable

The Hospital reports patient accounts receivable for services rendered at net
realizable amounts £rom third-party payors, patients, and others. The
Hospital provides an allowance for doubtful accounts based upon a review of
outstanding receivables, historical collection information, and existing
economic conditions.

7. Inventories

Inventories are stated at cost as determined on the first-in, first-out
method.

8. Investments in debt and equity securities

Investments in debt and equity securities are carried at fair value.
Interest, dividends, and gains and losses, both realized and unrealized, on
investments in debt and equity securities are included in nonoperating
investment income.

9. Capital assets

Capital assets are stated at cost. Depreciation and amortization of capital
assets is provided on the straight-line method over the estimated useful lives
of the assets. The estimated lives used are generally in accordance with the
guidelines established by the American Hospital Association.

The costs of maintenance and repairs are charged to operating expenses as
incurred. The costs of significant additions, renewals, and betterments to
depreciable properties are capitalized and depreciated over the remaining or
extended estimated useful lives of the item or the properties. Gains and
losses on disposition of capital assets are included in nonoperating revenues
and expenses.

10. Costs of borrowing

Interest costs incurred on borrowed funds during the period of construction of
capital assets are capitalized as a component of the cost of acquiring those
assets. Costs incurred in connection with the issuance of long-term debt are
expensed in the period incurred.

11. Accrued health insurance claims

The Hospital is partially self-insured for health insurance claims of its
employees (Note 8S). Management estimates a 1liability for reported and
unreported claims incurred as of the end of each reporting period. The
estimate is based on known claims and historical claims experience.

15



MEMORIAIL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

Although management believes the estimate for accrued health insurance claims
is reasonable, it is possible that actual incurred claims expense may vary
significantly from the estimate included in the accompanying financial
statements.

12. Pension plan

The Hospital participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System
Plan (KPERS), a cost sharing multiple employer defined benefit pension plan.
The Hospital uses information provided by KPERS to measure the net pension
liability, deferred outflows of resources, and deferred inflows of resources
of the KPERS pension plan.

Deferred outflows of resources represents a consumption of net position that
applies to a future period and so will not be recognized as an expense or
expenditure until then. Deferred inflows of resources represent an acquisition
of net position that applies to a future period and so will not be recognized
as revenue until then.

13. Net position

Net position is classified in three components. "Net investment in capital
assets" consists of capital assets net of accumulated depreciation and reduced
by the balances of any outstanding borrowings used to finance the purchase or
construction of those assets. "Restricted net position" is the noncapital net
position that must be used for a particular purpose, as specified by
creditors, grantors, or contributors external to the Hospital including
amounts deposited with trustees as required by indenture agreements.
"Unrestricted net position" is the remaining net position that does not meet
the definition of "net investment in capital assets" or "restricted.®

14. Operating revenues and expenses

The statement of revenues, expenses, and changes in net position distinguishes
between operating and nonoperating revenues and expenses. Operating revenues
result from exchange transactions associated with providing health care
services, which is the Hospital's principal activity. Nonexchange revenues,
including taxes, grants, and contributions received for purposes other than
capital asset acquisition, are reported as nonoperating revenues. Operating
expenses are all expenses incurred to provide health care services, other than
financing costs.

15. Net patient service revenue

Net patient service revenue is reported at established charges with deductions
for discounts, charity care, the provision for bad debts, and contractual
adjustments, including estimated retroactive adjustments under reimbursement
agreements with third-party payors. Retroactive adjustments are accrued on an
estimated basis in the period the related services are rendered and adjusted
in future periods as final settlements are determined.

16



MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE A - SUMMARY OF ACCOUNTING POLICIES - Continued

16. Charity care

The Hospital provides care to patients who meet certain criteria under its
charity care policy without charge or at amounts less than its established
rates. Because the Hospital does not pursue collection of amounts determined
to qualify as charity care, they are not reported as revenue.

17. Ad valorem taxes

The Hospital receives financial support from ad valorem taxes. Ad valorem
taxes are assessed in November of each year and are available for use by the
Hospital in the following year.

18. Income taxes

The Hospital is exempt from federal income taxes pursuant to Sections 115 and
501 (a) of the Internal Revenue Code.

19. Subsequent events

The Hospital has evaluated subsequent events through the date of the
independent certified public accountants' report, which is the date the
financial statements were available to be issued.

20. Adoption of accounting pronouncement

In 2015, the Hospital adopted Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB)
Statement No. 68, "Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions," which
revised accounting and reporting standards related to pension plans and multi-
employer pension plans. Comparative financial statements of prior years have
been adjusted to apply this standard retrospectively. An adjustment of
$10,869,087 applicable to 2013 and prior years has been included in the
restated 2014 beginning net position balance of the Hosgspital to recognize the
Hospital's proportionate share of the defined benefit pension plan unfunded
pension liability. This restatement increased the previously reported change
in net position of the Hospital by $276,614 as a result of recognizing pension
expense on an actuarial basis as compared to a current funding basis.

NOTE B - REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAMS

The Hospital has agreements with third-party payors that provide for payments
to the Hospital at amounts different from its established charge rates. The
amounts reported on the statements of net position as estimated third-party
payor settlements consist of the estimated differences between the contractual
amounts for providing covered services and the interim payments received for
those services. A summary of the payment arrangements with major third-party
payors follows:

Medicare - The Hospital is a critical access hospital for purposes of the
Medicare program. Inpatient and outpatient acute care services, skilled
nursing swing-bed services, and rural health clinic (RHC) services rendered
to Medicare beneficiaries are paid under cost reimbursement methodologies.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, XANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE B - REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAMS - Continued

Geriatric psychology services and skilled nursing services, provided at the
Hospital's long-term care facility, are paid based on prospectively
determined per diem rates. Physician services, other than RHC services,
rendered to Medicare beneficiaries are paid based on a prospectively
determined fee schedule.

The Hospital is paid for cost reimbursable items at tentative rates with
final settlement determined after submission of annual cost reports by the
Hospital and audits or reviews thereof by the Medicare administrative
contractor. The Hospital's classification of patients under the Medicare
program and the appropriateness of their admission are subject to an
independent review by a peer review organization. The Hospital's Medicare
cost reports have been audited or reviewed by the Medicare administrative
contractor through December 31, 2013.

Medicaid - Hospital and RHC services rendered to all Medicaid program
beneficiaries are paid at prospectively determined rates. These rates vary
according to a patient classification system that is based on clinical,
diagnostic, and other factors.

Nursing facility services are paid at prospectively determined per diem
rates set annually on the basis of cost information from preceding calendar
years.

Blue Cross and Blue Shield - All services rendered to patients who are
insured by Blue Cross and Blue Shield are paid on the basis of
prospectively determined rates per discharge or discounts from established
charges.

The Hospital has also entered into payment agreements with certain
commercial insurance carriers and preferred provider organizations. The
basis for payment to the Hospital under these agreements includes
prospectively determined rates per discharge, discounts from established
charges, and prospectively determined daily rates.

A summary of gross and net patient service revenue follows:

2015 2014

Gross patient service revenue $45,346,607 $44,201,536
Adjustments to patient service revenue
Third-party contractual adjustments,

discounts, and allowances (16,636,475) (16,301,964)

Provision for bad debts (1,201,000) (1,102,368)

Charity care (335,739) (394,678)

Net patient sexrvice revenue $27,173,393 $26,402,526
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE B - REIMBURSEMENT PROGRAMS - Continued

Revenue from the Medicare and Medicaid programs accounted for approximately
50 percent and 12 percent, respectively, of the Hospital's net patient service
revenue during 2015, and 46 percent and 14 percent, respectively, of the
Hospital's net patient service revenue during 2014. Laws and regulations
governing the Medicare and Medicaid programs are extremely complex and subject
to interpretation. As a result, there is at least a reasonable possibility
that recorded estimates could change by a material amount in the near term.

NOTE C - ELECTRONIC HEALTH RECORD INCENTIVE PAYMENTS

The American Recovery and Reinvestment Act of 2009 (ARRA) provides for
incentive payments under the Medicare and Medicaid programs for certain
hospitals and physician practices that demonstrate meaningful use of certified
electronic health record (EHR) technology. These provisions of ARRA are
intended to promote the adoption and meaningful use of interoperable health
information technology and qualified EHR technology.

The Hospital recognizes revenue for EHR incentive payments when the hospital
facility and physician practices have attested that they have demonstrated
meaningful use of certified EHR technology for the applicable period and
complied with the reporting conditions to receive the payments. The
demonstration of meaningful use is based upon meeting a series of objectives
and varies between hospital facilities and physician practices and between the
Medicare and Medicaid programs. Additionally, meeting the objectives in order
to demonstrate meaningful use becomes progressively more stringent as its
implementation is phased in through stages as outlined by Centers for
Medicare & Medicaid Services. The Hospital recognized $193,058 and $322,958
of revenue for EHR incentive payments during the years ended December 31, 2015
and 2014, respectively. These amounts are included in other operating
revenues.

The Hospital incurs both capital expenditures and operating expenses in
connection with the implementation of its EHR incentives. The amounts and
timing of these expenditures do not directly correlate with the timing of the
Hospital's recognition of EHR payments as revenue.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE D - COMPONENT UNIT FINANCIAL DATA

Financial data of AHI are presented as of and for the years ended
September 30, 2015 and 2014. The following is a summary of the assets,
liabilities, net position, revenues and expenses, and changes in net position
of AHI:

2015 2014

Cash and cash equivalents $ 108,057 $ 313,083
Other current assets 38,361 32,977
Total current assets 146,418 346,060
Investments 145,371 147,374
Capital assets - net 1,010,139 843,097
Other assets 23,043 22,473
Total assets $1,324,971 $ 1,359,004
Accounts payable [ 20,538 ] 56,932
Current portion of mortgage payable 96,979 93,899
Other current liabilities 2,901 3,444
Total current liabilities 120,418 154,275
Mortgage payable, excluding current

portion 544,426 641,462
Other liabilities 22,365 21,132
Total liabilities 687,209 816,869
Net position 637,762 542,135
Total liabilities and net position $1,324,971 $ 1,359,004
Revenues S 497,865 s 486,450
Management fee paid to Hospital 58,436 56,955
Depreciation and amortization 77,979 65,351
Other expenses 265,823 282,773
Total expenses 402,238 405,079
Increase in net position $ 95,627 $ 81,371
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE E - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED BY INDENTURE AGREEMENT
Assets whose use is limited by indenture agreement consist of money market
mutual funds that are held by a trustee under bond indenture agreements.
Amounts that are required for obligations classified as current liabilities
are reported in current assets.

NOTE F - ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED BY CONTRIBUTORS
Assets whose use is limited by contributors consist of cash received from
contributors that is restricted for the acquisition of capital assets and for
funding specific operating activities.

NOTE G - INVESTMENTS

Investments are summarized as follows:

2015 2014

Invested cash consisting of bank

certificates of deposit, bank savings

accounts, and money market mutual fund $6,093,968 $5,108, 956
Common stock at fair value 23,396 20,058
Equity interest in Mobile Clinical

Services, Inc. 142,567 139,016
Corporate bonds at fair value 1,183,827 1,411,677
Abilene Community Foundation

Endowment fund 8,208 8,466

$7,451, 966 $6,688,173

The Hospital received contributions from an outside trust consisting of common
stock and corporate bonds. The outside trustee stipulated that the Hospital
board administer the resources created by the contributions separate £rom
public monies held by the Hospital and that the assets be invested with the
goal of maximizing the benefit to the Hospital by retaining the securities in
their existing form through their maturities and placing the assets in similar
high-grade securities in the future. Restrictions on the use of the
contributions have been met and the investments are now unrestricted as to
their use by the Hospital.

The Hospital has a 20-percent ownership interest in Mobile Clinical Services,
Inc., (MCSI). The Hospital's equity in undistributed net earnings of MCSI
since acquisition is $142,567. Nuclear medicine and ultrasound services are
provided to the Hospital through arrangements with MCSI. Total fees charged
to operating expense for these services were approximately $55,000 in 2015 and
$47,000 in 2014. Amounts payable to MCSI for these services were
insignificant at December 31, 2015 and 2014.
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NOTE H -

MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

NOTES TO FINANCIAI, STATEMENTS -
December 31,

CAPITAL ASSETS

Capital asset additions,

Land

Land improvements
Buildings

Major movable equipment

Totals at historical cost

Less accumulated depreciation
Land improvements
Buildings
Major movable equipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Construction in progress
and planning costs

Capital assets, net

Land

Land improvements
Buildings

Major movable equipment

Totals at historical cost
Less accumulated depreciation
Land improvements
Buildings

Major movable equipment

Total accumulated
depreciation

Less reserve for impaired
agsets

Construction in progress
and planning costs

Capital assets, net

retirements,

CONTINUED
2015 and 2014

and balances are as follows:

2015

Beginning Additions/ Ending

balance transfers Retirements balance
$ 875,757 $ - S - s 875,757
1,198,404 242,350 1,440,754
27,487,339 2,913,930 204,834 30,196,435
9,707,481 220,143 54,796 9,872,828
39,268,981 3,376,423 259,630 42,385,774
436,368 86,221 522,589
7,193,434 1,748,834 206,788 8,735,480
5,815,541 973,823 40,231 6,749,133
13,445,343 2,808,878 247,019 16,007,202
2,616,728 (2,616,728) - -
$28,440,366 $(2,029,183) $ 12,611 $26,378,572

2014

Beginning Additions/ Ending

balance transfers Retirements balance
$ 871,233 $ 4,524 $ - $ 875,757
1,198,404 1,158,404
27,792,551 3,259,421 3,564,633 27,487,339
9,325,542 676,910 294,971 9,707,481
39,187,730 3,940,855 3,859,604 39,268,981
358,957 77,411 436,368
9,127,235 1,384,309 3,318,110 7,193,434
4,943,588 1,083,704 211,751 5,815,541
14,429,780 2,545,424 3,529,861 13,445,343
247,683 - 247,683 -
1,183,936 1,432,792 - 2,616,728
$25,694,203 $ 2,828,223 $ 82,060 $28,440,366
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MEMORIAIL: HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE I - DEFERRED AD VALOREM TAX REVENUE

Deferred ad valorem tax revenue is levied in November but not available for
expenditure in the current period.

NOTE J - LONG-TERM DEBT

Long-term debt consists of the following:

1.90% - 4.40% Hospital District No. 1,
Dickinson County, Kansas Lease Agreement
Certificates of Participation, Series
2011; issued on December 1, 2011, in
the original amount of $6,000,000; due
serially through December 1, 2021 $ 4,160,000 $ 4,785,000

1.10% - 4.30% Abilene, Kansas Public
Building Commission Revenue Bonds,
Series 2011; issued on December 1,
2011, in the original amount of
$7,760,000; due serially through
December 1, 2028 7,440,000 7,545,000

4.45% - 5.03% Abilene, Kansas Public
Building Commission Revenue Bonds,
Series 2012; issued on January 5,
2012, in the original amount of
$10,000,000; due serially through
December 1, 2035, with principal
payments beginning on December 1, 2028 10,000,000 10,000,000

21,600,000 22,330,000
Less current maturities 750,000 730,000

Long-term debt, excluding current maturities $20,850,000 $21,600,000
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE J - LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

The following is a summary of changes in long-term debt:

Outstanding at January 1, 2014 $23,050,000
Principal payments (720,000)
Outstanding at December 31, 2014 22,330,000
Principal payments (730,000)
Outstanding at December 31, 2015 $21,600,000

On December 1, 2011, the Abilene, Kansas Public Building Commission issued
$7,760,000 in Revenue Bonds, Series 2011 (the 2011 PBC bonds) and on
January 5, 2012, issued $10,000,000 in Revenue Bonds, Series 2012 (the 2012
PBC bonds), for the benefit of the Hospital pursuant to a Trust Indenture
dated December 1, 2011. On December 1, 2011, the Hospital issued its Lease
Agreement Certificates of Participation, Series 2011 (the Certificates),
pursuant to a Trust Indenture dated December 1, 2011. The Certificates
represent proportionate interests of the owners thereof in basic rent payments
to be made by the Hospital. The proceeds of the 2011 PBC bonds, the 2012 PBC
bonds, and the Certificates (collectively the project debt) will be used,
together with other available funds of the Hospital, to (1) pay for
renovations and additions to the Hospital's facilities, (2) purchase certain
medical equipment, (3) fund a debt service reserve fund for the project debt,
(4) pay interest costs during the period of construction, and (5) pay for
certain costs related to issuance of the project debt.

The indenture agreement requires the Hospital to transfer to a trustee, on a
monthly basis, specified amounts which, when combined with interest earned on
the respective funds held by the trustee, will provide sufficient funds to pay
the principal and interest on the appropriate due dates. Such transfers were
made and are included in assets whose use is limited. The obligations of the
Hospital under the indenture agreement are secured by a pledge of its
unrestricted revenues, subject to the right of the Hospital to dispose of or
encumber property as defined and permitted in the indenture agreement. The
indenture agreement also includes certain restrictive covenants relating to
the disposition of property, adequacy of insurance coverage, incurrence of
additional indebtedness, the level of days cash on hand, and the level of fees
and rates charged. The covenant in the indenture agreement regarding the
level of fees and rates charged requires that fees and rates for services be
set at levels sufficient for the Hospital to produce income available for debt
service in each fiscal year equal to 125 percent of the debt service
requirements during that fiscal year for outstanding debt.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE J - LONG-TERM DEBT - Continued

Scheduled annual debt service requirements on long-term debt are as follows:

Principal Interest Total

2016 S 750,000 $ 916,506 $ 1,666,506
2017 770,000 896,451 1,666,451
2018 790,000 873,306 1,663,306
2019 815,000 847,489 1,662,489
2020 845,000 818,129 1,663,129
2021-2025 4,735,000 3,584,629 8,319,629
2026-2030 5,730,000 2,588,449 8,318,449
2031-2035 7,165,000 1,112,521 8,277,521

$21,600,000 $11,637,480 $33,237,480

Total interest costs are summarized as follows:

2015 2014
Total interest incurred $ 931,317 [ 944,397
Less capitalized interest costs 141,659
Interest expense s 931,317 s 802,738

NOTE K - LEASES

The Hospital leases property and equipment under operating lease arrangements.
Total lease expense under all operating leases was approximately $33,000 for
2015 and $37,000 for 2014.

NOTE L - RISK MANAGEMENT

The Hospital is insured for professional liability under a comprehensive
hospital liability policy provided by an independent insurance carrier with
limits of $200,000 per occurrence up to an annual aggregate of $600,000 for
all claims made during the policy year. The Hospital is further covered by
the Kansas Health Care Stabilization Fund for claims in excess of its
comprehensive hospital liability policy up to $300,000 pursuant to any one
judgment or settlement against the Hospital for any one party, subject to an
aggregate limitation for all judgments or settlements arising from all claims
made in the policy year in the amount of $900,000. All coverage is on a
claims-made basis. The above policies have been renewed through January 1,
2017. The Hospital intends to renew this coverage on that date and is aware
of no reason why such coverage would be denied at that time.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAIL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE L - RISK MANAGEMENT - Continued

The Hospital has entered into a self-insured trust agreement with the Kansas
Hospital Association, along with other qualified hospitals in the State of
Kansas. The purpose of this trust is to purchase workers' compensation
insurance for employees. To the extent the trust would have been unable to
meet its claims liabilities, members have, jointly and severally, agreed to
pay for all claims. Management has assessed the financial condition of the
trust and believes that the trust is sufficiently funded to meet its
liabilities as they come due as of December 31, 2015. Management is not aware
of any intention by the trust to implement an assessment in the future for
past funding shortages.

In addition to the risk disclosed elsewhere in these financial statements and
notes thereto, the Hospital is exposed to various risks of loss related to
torts; theft of, damage to, and destruction of assets; errors and omissions;
injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The Hospital purchases
commercial insurance for these risks. Settled claims have not exceeded this
commercial coverage in any of the past three years.

NOTE M - DEPOSITS WITH FINANCIAL INSTITUTIONS

Kansas statutes authorize the Hospital, with certain restrictions, to deposit
or invest in open accounts, time deposits, certificates of deposit, repurchase
agreements, the State Treasurer's municipal investment pool, and U.S. Treasury
bills and notes. Also, statutes generally require that financial institutions
pledge securities with a market value equal to total deposits, except for
monies acquired through the receipt of grants, donations, bequests, and gifts,
in excess of F.D.I.C. coverage at any given time and the securities pledged be
deposited with a Kansas state or national bank or trust company, the Federal
Reserve Bank, the Federal Home Loan Bank, or the Kansas State Treasurer.

The carrying amount of the Hospital's deposits with financial institutions was
$4,960,277 and the bank balances were $5,221,737 at December 31, 2015. The
bank balances are categorized as follows at December 31, 2015:

Amount insured by the F.D.I.C., or collateralized

with securities held by the Hospital or by its

agent in the Hospital's name $ 811,048
Uncollateralized (amount collateralized with securities

held in safekeeping by an authorized depository

other than the pledging financial institution's

trust department, but not in the Hospital's name) 4,410,689

$ 5,221,737
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE N - CONCENTRATION OF CREDIT RISK

The Hospital grants credit without collateral to its patients, most of whom
are local residents and are insured under third-party payor agreements. The
mix of receivables from patients and third-party payors is as follows:

2015 2014
Medicare 38% 34%
Medicaid 8 10
Blue Cross 11 9
Other third-party payors 13 15
Patients 30 32

100% 100%

NOTE O - BUDGETARY COMPARISON

Kansas statutes require that a fixed annual operating budget be legally
adopted for the Hospital. All legal annual operating budgets are prepared
using the modified accrual basis of accounting, modified further by the

encumbrance method of accounting. Revenues are recognized when cash is
received. Expenditures include disbursements, accounts payable, and
encumbrances. Encumbrances are commitments by the Hospital for future

payments and are supported by a document evidencing the commitment, such as a
purchase order or contract. All unencumbered appropriations lapse at year-
end. Actual expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2015, on the
modified accrual basis of accounting and encumbrances were $29,544,371 as
compared to the legally adopted budgeted expenditures of $32,026,866. Actual
expenditures for the year ended December 31, 2014, on the modified accrual
basis of accounting and encumbrances were $31,928,518 as compared to the
legally adopted budgeted expenditures of $34,793,869.

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN

Plan description

The Hospital participates in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement System
(KPERS), a cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan as
provided by K.S.A. 74-4901, etc. seq. Substantially all employees of the
Hospital are eligible to participate in KPERS. KPERS provides retirement
benefits, life insurance, disability income benefits, and death benefits.
Kansas law establishes and amends benefit provisions. Substantially all
public employees in Kansas are covered by KPERS. Participation by 1local
political subdivisions and entities is optional, but irrevocable once elected.
KPERS issues a publicly available financial report that includes financial
statements and required supplementary information. That report may be
obtained by writing to KPERS (611 South Kansas Avenue, Suite 100, Topeka,
Kansas 66603-3868) or by calling 1-888-275-5737.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued

Benefits

Benefits are established by statute and may only be changed by the Kansas
Legislature. Members with ten or more years of credited service, may retire
as early as age 55, with an actuarially reduced monthly benefit. Normal
retirement is at age 65, age 62 with ten years of credited service, or
whenever a member's combined age and years of credited service equal
85 “points.®

Monthly retirement benefits are based on a statutory formula that includes
final average salary and years of service. When ending employment, members
may withdraw their contributions from their individual accounts, including
interest. Members who withdraw their accumulated contributions lose all
rights and privileges of membership. For all pension coverage groups, the
accumulated contributions and interest are deposited into and disbursed from
the membership accumulated reserve fund as established by K.S.A. 74-4922.

Members choose one of seven payment options for their monthly retirement
benefits. At retirement a member may receive a lump-sum payment of up to
50 percent of the actuarial present value of the member's lifetime benefit.
His or her monthly retirement benefit is then permanently reduced based on the
amount of the lump sum. Benefit increases, including ad hoc post-retirement
benefit increases, must be passed into law by the Kansas Legislature. Benefit
increases are under the authority of the Legislature and the Governor of the
State of Kansas. For all pension coverage groups, the retirement benefits are
disbursed from the retirement benefit payment reserve fund as established by
K.S5.A. 74-4922.

Contributions

Member contributions are established by state law, and are paid by the
employee according to the provisions of Section 414 (h) of the Internal Revenue
Code. State law provides that the employer contribution rates be determined
based on the results of an annual actuarial valuation for each of the three
state-wide pension groups. The contributions and assets of all groups are
deposited in the Kansas Public Employees Retirement Fund established by
K.S5.A. 74-4921. All of the retirement systems are funded on an actuarial
reserve basis.

Effective July 1, 2009 KPERS has two benefit structures and funding depends on
whether the employee is a Tier 1 or Tier 2 member. Tier 1 members are active
and contributing members hired before July 1, 2009. Tier 2 members were first
employed in a covered position on or after July 1, 2009. Kansas law
establishes the KPERS member-employee contribution rate of 5 percent of
covered salary of Tier 1 members and at 6 percent of covered salary for Tier 2
members. Beginning January 1, 2015, the KPERS Tier 1 member-employee
contribution rate was 6 percent of covered salary. The employer rates
established by statute at December 31, 2015 and 2014, are 92.48 percent and
8.84 percent, respectively. The Hospital employer contributiomns to KPERS for
the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, were $1,206,309 and $1,093,799,
respectively, equal to the statutory required contributions for each year.
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MEMORIAIL, HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Employer and nonemployer allocations

Although KPERS administers one cost-sharing multiple-employer defined benefit
pension plan, separate (sub) actuarial valuations are prepared to determine
the actuarial determined contribution rate by group. Following this method,
the measurement of the collective net pension liability, deferred outflows of
resources, deferred inflows of resources, and pension expense are determined
separately for each of the following groups of the plan:

e State/School

e Local

e Pplice and Firemen
* Judges

To facilitate the separate (sub) actuarial valuations, the System maintains
separate accounts to identify additions, deductions, and fiduciary net
position applicable to each group. The Hospital is included in the local
group. The allocation percentages presented for each group in the schedule of
employer and nonemployer allocations are applied to amounts presented in the
schedules of pension amounts by employer and nonemployer. The allocation
percentages for the Hospital's share of the collective pension amounts as of
December 31, 2015 and 2014, are based on the ratio of each employer's
contributions to total employer and nonemployer contributions of the group for
the years ended June 30, 2015 and 2014, respectively. The contributions used
exclude contributions made for prior service, excess benefits, and irregqular
payments. As of December 31, 2015, the Hospital's proportion was 0.751
percent which was a decrease of .010 from its share at December 31, 2014.

Net pension liability

At December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Hospital reported a liability of $9,857,928
and $9,366,352, respectively, for its proportionate share of the net pension
liability.

Actuarial assumptions

The total pension liability was determined by actuarial valuations as of
December 31, 2014 and 2013, which were then rolled forward to June 30, 2015
and 2014, using the following actuarial assumptions, applied to all periods
included in the measurement:

Actuarial_ assumptions 2014 2013
Price inflation 3.00% 3.00%
Wage inflation 4.00% 4.00%
Salary increases, including wage increases 4.00% - 16.00% 4.00% - 12.50%
Long-term rate of return net of investment
expense and including price inflation 8.00% 8.00%

Mortality rates were based on the RP-2000 Combined Mortality Table for Males
or Females, as appropriate, with adjustments for mortality improvements on
Scale AA.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued

The actuarial assumptions used in the December 31, 2014 valuation were based
on the results of an actuarial experience study conducted for the three year
period ending December 31, 2012. The actuarial assumptions used in the
December 31, 2013 valuation were based on the results of an actuarial
experience study conducted for the three year period ending December 31, 2009.

The long-term expected rate of return on pension plan investments was
determined using a building-block method in which best-estimate ranges of
expected future real rates of return (expected returns, net of pension plan
investment expense and inflation) are developed for each major asset class.
These ranges are combined to produce the long-term expected rate of return by
weighting the expected future real rates of return by weighting the expected
future real rates of return by the target asset allocation percentage and by
adding expected inflation. Best estimates of arithmetic real rates of return
for each major asset class included in the pension plan's target asset
allocations as of June 30, 2015, are summarized in the following table:

Long-term

Long-term expected

target real rate

Asset class allocation of return
Global equity 47.00 % 6.30 %

Fixed income 13.00 0.80

Yield driven 8.00 4.20

Real return 11.00 1.70

Real estate 11.00 5.40

Alternatives 8.00 9.40

Short-term investments 2.00 (0.50)

Total 100.00 %

Discount rate

The discount rate used to measure the total pension 1liability was
8.00 percent. The projection of cash flows used to determine the discount
rate assumed that contributions from plan members will be made at the
contractually required rate. The State, School, and Local employers do not
necessarily contribute the full actuarial determined rate. Based on
legislation passed in 1993, the employer contribution rates certified by the
System's Board of Trustees for these groups may not increase by more than the
statutory cap. The expected KPERS employer statutory contribution was modeled
for future years, assuming all actuarial assumptions are met in future years.
Based on those assumptions, the pension plan's fiduciary net position was
projected to be available to make all projected future benefit payments of
current plan members. Therefore, the long-term expected rate of return on
pension plan investments was applied to all periods of projected benefit
payments to determine the total pension liability.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAIL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Sensitivity of the net pension liability to changes in the discount rate

The following table presents the net pension liability of the pension plan as
of June 30, 2015, calculated using the discount rate of 8.00 percent, as well
as what the pension plan's net pension liability would be if it were
calculated wusing a discount rate that is 1-percentage-point lower
(7.00 percent) or l-percentage-point higher (9.00 percent) than the current
rate:

Current
1% decrease discount rate 1% increase
{(7.00%) (8.00%) (9.00%)
Hospital's share of net pension
liability $13,993,852 $ 9,857,928 $ 6,351,477

Pension expense

For the years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014, the Hospital recognized
pension expense of $645,840 and $817,185, respectively, which includes the
changes in the collective net pension liability, projected earnings on pension
plan investments, and the amortization of deferred outflows of resources and
deferred inflows of resources for the period.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued
Deferred outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources

A summary of the collective deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources related to the defined pension plan at December 31, 2015
and 2014, are included in the tables below. Experience gains/losses and the
impact of changes in actuarial assumptions or other inputs, if any, are
recognized over the average expected remaining service life of the active and
inactive plan members at the beginning of the measurement period. Investment
gains and losses are recognized over a fixed five-year period.

2015 2014
Deferred outflows of resources
Changes in proportion and differences
between Hospital contributions and
proportionate share of contributions $ 147,236 $ 185,780
Employer contributions subsequent to the
measurement date 604,642 540,356
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 751,878 $ 726,136
Deferred inflows of resources
Differences between expected and actual
experience s 279,057 $ 265,968
Changes in assumptions 137,776
Net difference between projected and actual
earnings on pension plan investments 383,735 1,686,289
Changes in proportion and differences
between Hospital contributions and
proportionate share of contributions 125,386
Total deferred inflows of resources $ 925,954 $1,952,257
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE P - DEFINED BENEFIT PENSION PLAN - Continued

The following table provides the deferred outflows of resources and deferred
inflows of resources as of December 31, 2015, that will be recognized in
pension expense in future years:

Employer Recognition of
contributions net deferred
subsequent to outflows/ (inflows)
Year ended the measurement of resources
December 31, date by year Total
2016 S 604,642 $ (285,9277) ] 318,665
2017 (285,977) (285,977)
2018 (285,977) (285,977)
2019 130,942 130,942
2020 (51,729) (51,729)
$ 604,642 s (778,718) $ (174,076)

NOTE Q - INSURANCE RECOVERIES

In May 2014, the Hospital's facilities, vehicles, and certain equipment
sustained damage from hail storms. Insurance proceeds are reported as
nonoperating revenues. Settlements of the insurance claims were made during
the year ended December 31, 2014, in the amount of $108,715.

NOTE R - FOUNDATION

Memorial Health Foundation (Foundation), is a 501(c) (3) corporation operated
by a board of trustees and the Foundation was organized to provide support
and financial aid and assistance to the Hospital. The Foundation was formed
in August 2013 and has a nine person board of trustees with a majority of

those trustees also serving on the Hospital's board. No amounts were
transferred to the Foundation during the years ended December 31, 2015 and
2014.

The Foundation's total assets are approximately $72,000 as of December 31,
2015. Prior to 2015, the Foundation did not have any assets. At
December 31, 2015, the entirety of the Foundation's assets consists of a
receivable from the Hospital. Management does not consider the Foundation's
net position to be significant in relation to the Hospital.
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS - CONTINUED
December 31, 2015 and 2014

NOTE S - EMPLOYEE HEALTH INSURANCE CLATIMS

On January 1, 2014, the Hospital became partially self-insured for health
insurance claims of its employees. The Hospital has reinsured a portion of
its risk for such claims. The reinsurance arrangement covers annual claims in
excess of $65,000 for each covered individual. Covered employees also provide
part of the funds to pay claims through monthly contributions at predetermined
rates. The Hospital has retained an insurance company as its agent to process
and settle claims. The Hospital reimburses the agent twice a month for the
amount of claims paid by the agent net of any amounts covered by reinsurance.

The following is a summary of the activity under this arrangement for the
years ended December 31, 2015 and 2014:

2015 2014

Estimated employee health insurance

claims payable at beginning of

period $ 140,000 s -
Provision for employer's share of

incurred claims expenses for the

period 804,449 614,359
Employee contributions 509,455 575,515
Payments made for claims, expenses,

and reinsurance (1,302,904) (1,049,874)

Estimated employee health insurance
claims payable at end of period $ 151,000 5 140,000
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MEMORIAL HOSPITAL OF HOSPITAL DISTRICT #1 OF DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS
SCHEDULE OF HOSPITAL'S PROPORTIONATE SHARE OF
THE NET DEFINED PENSION PLAN LIABILITY

December 31,

Hospital's proportion of the net
pension liability

Hospital's proportionate share of the
net pension liability

Hospital's covered-employee payroll

Hospital's proportionate share of the
net pension liability as a percentage
of its covered-employee payroll

Plan fiduciary net position as a

percentage of the total pension
liability

36

2015

0.7508%

$ 9,857,928

512,724,778

77.47%

71.98%

2014

0.7610%

$ 9,366,352

$12,373,292

75.70%

72.56%
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HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1, DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

Officer's Compliance Certificate

The officer named below hereby certifies that for each Section or Subsection of
the bond documents, that he has read the provisions and definitions and to the
best of his knowledge understands such provisions; that his examinations were
made from corporate records and financial statements and reliance is placed on
the opinion of the independent auditor in such matters; that such officer has
made, as deemed appropriate, additional investigations; and that in his opinion
the respective provisions as outlined below have been complied with.

1) Pledge of Revenues and Intercreditor Agreement Sec. 10 (iii)
Officer’'s Compliance Certificate

a) To the best of his knowledge there is no default in the
performance of any covenant, provisions or conditions
contained in the Pledge of Revenues and Intercreditor
Agreement and any Parity Obligation Issuance Document
(or .if such Authorized Representative has obtained
knowledge of any such default or defaults, disclosing the
default or defaults and the nature thereof).

I believe that to the best of my knowledge Hospital District No. 1, Dickinson
County, Kansas has complied with the provisions of the appropriate documents
to the best of its ability for the fiscal year ending 12/31/2015.

Sym g My, oy ©-29-25J6
Elgin¥ GlanZr CFO < Date




HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1, DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

Officer's Compliance Certificate

The officer named below hereby certifies that for each Section or Subsection of
the bond documents, that he has read the provisions and definitions and to the
best of his knowledge understands such provisions; that his examinations were
made from corporate records and financial statements and reliance is placed on
the opinion of the independent auditor in such matters; that such officer has
made, as deemed appropriate, additional investigations; and that in his opinion
the respective provisions as outlined below have been complied with.

1) Pledge of Revenues and Intercreditor Agreement Sec. 10 (iii)

Officer's Compliance Certificate

a) To the best of his knowledge there is no default in the
performance of any covenant, provisions or conditions
contained in the Pledge of Revenues and Intercreditor
Agreement and any Parity Obligation Issuance Document (or if
such Authorized Representative has obtained knowledge of any
such default or defaults, disclosing the default or defaults and

the nature thereof).

b) Historical Debt Service Coverage Ratio for 2015 was 1.66.
(Required 1.25)

c) If the KPERS adjustment for GASB 68 accounting requirement
is included, the Historical Debt Service Coverage Ratio for 2015

was 2.00. (Required 1.25)

| believe that to the best of my knowledge Hospital District No. 1, Dickinson

County, Kansas has complied with the provisions of the appropriate documents
to the best of its ability for the fiscal year ending 12/31/2015.

o0 NMvnry  cED G-274-20 1§

Elgind. Glafizer” CFO < Date




HOSPITAL DISTRICT NO. 1, DICKINSON COUNTY, KANSAS

Officer's Compliance Certificate — Liquidity Covenant

The officer named below hereby certifies that for each Section or Subsection of
the bond documents, that he has read the provisions and definitions and to the
best of his knowledge understands such provisions; that his examinations were
made from corporate records and financial statements and reliance is placed on
the opinion of the independent auditor in such matters; that such officer has
made, as deemed appropriate, additional investigations; and that in his opinion
the respective provisions as outlined below have been complied with.

1) Pledge of Revenues and Intercreditor Agreement Sec. 9 (B)

Liquidity Covenant
116  Days Cash on Hand (Required 60 Days)

| believe that to the best of my knowledge Hospital District No. 1, Dickinson
County, Kansas has complied with the provisions of the appropriate documents
to the best of its ability for the period year ending 12/31/2015.

Lpn§ Wl o5 Goasn,

Elgin &Glanze/ CFO Date




MEMORIAL HEALTH SYSTEM

BALANCE SHEET
ASSETS 3/31/2016 12/31/2015
CURRENT ASSETS
Cash and invested cash $ 771,830 361,705
Assets whose use is limited by indenture agreement 618,060 201,458
Patient accounts receivable, Net 3,752,248 3,376,492
Accounts receivable - other 325,438 379,858
Interest receivable 13,785 19,394
Est. third-party payor settiements 795,676 735,925
Inventories 323,794 321,105
Prepaid expenses and deposits 508,330 456,539
Ad valorem taxes receivable 170,465 266,192
Total current assets $ 7,279,626 6,118,668
ASSETS WHOSE USE IS LIMITED
By indenture agreement 2,356,498 1,939,853
Less amount required for current liabilities 618,060 201,458
Noncurrent assets whose use is limited $ 1,738,438 1,738,395
OTHER INVESTMENTS $ 7,447,164 7,451,966
PROPERTY AND EQUIPMENT-AT COST
Land & land improvements $ 2,316,510 2,316,510
Buildings & fixed equipment 30,196,435 30,196,435
Movable equipment 9,879,948 9,872,828
Total property and equipment-at cost $ 42,392,893 42,385,773
Less accumulated depreciation 16,652,472 16,007,201
Net book value - property & equipment $ 25,740,421 26,378,572
OTHER ASSETS - Agency funds $ 43,255 43,255
Total assets $ 42,248,904 41,730,856
DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Pension contributions remitted subsequent to measurement date $ 604,642 604,642
Changes in proportion 147,236 147,236
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 751,878 751,878
TOTAL ASSETS AND DEFERRED OUTFLOWS OF RESOURCES § 43,000,782 42,482,734
LIABILITIES AND FUND BALANCE
CURRENT LIABILITIES
Current maturities of long-term debt $ 750,000 750,000
Accounts payable 936,521 1,015,193
Accrued salaries & wages payable 486,511 291,119
Accrued payroll taxes & payroll w/h payable 14,243 95,447
Accrued vacation payable 534,960 526,867
Accrued interest payable 305,502 76,375
Est. third-party payor settlements 308,319 189,000
Other current liabilities 132,037 33,571
Totat current liabilities $ 3,468,093 2,977,572
LONG TERM DEBT, excluding current maturities $ 20,850,000 20,850,000
AGENCY FUNDS $ 43,255 43,255
NET PENSION LIABILITY b 9,857,928 9,857,928
Total liabilities $ 34,219,276 33,728,755
DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
Deferred ad valorem tax revenue $ 170,465 266,192
Defined benefit pension plan $ 925,954 925,954
Total Deferred Inflows of Resources $ 1,096,419 1,192,146
NET POSITION
Balance at beginning of year $ 7,561,833 7,945,134
increase (decrease) in net assets 123,254 (383,301)
Total net position 7,685,087 7,561,833
TOTAL LIABILITIES, DEFERRED INFLOWS OF RESOURCES
AND NET POSITION $ 43,000,782 42,482,734

5/4/2016 1:54 PM

Supporting Page
1



5/4/2016 1:54 PM

Memorial Health System
Income Statement

For the Period January 1 to March 31, 2016

Year to Date

Actual
Operating Revenue
Net Patient Service Revenue $ 7,071,166
Other Operating Revenue 830,154
Total Operating Revenue $ 7,901,320
Operating Expenses
Salaries $ 3,540,245
Employee Benefits 906,998
Supplies & Other 2,541,629
Depreciation 685,136
Total Operating Expenses $ 7,674,008
Net Income (Loss) From Operations $ 227,312
Non-Operating Revenues (Expenses)
Tax Levy $ 74,250
Food Subsidy 4,700
investment Income 19,408
Interest Expense (229,127)
Contributions 24,701
Grants & Other Income 1,616
Gain/Loss on Asset Disposal 394
Non-Operating Rev (Exp) Net $ (104,058)
Change in Net Assets $ 123,254

Supporting Page
2



Hospital‘Dis'tt'ict No. 1 of Dickinson County, Kansas dba Memorial Health System

_ YTD ending 03/31/2016 _
B 3/31/2016
Acute care Med/Surg licensed beds 25
Behav101al Health licensed beds o ] 10
Long Term Care F ac111ty licensed beds 81
Discharges ) L o
_ Acute care - Medlcal/Sux gical 137 i
Acute care - Behavnolal Health L 33
Swmgbed i 68
Avelage length of stay B B ) -
| Acute care - Medical/Surgical ) 346
Acg_(e carc - Behavioral Health 11.61
Swingbed 794
Patlent days ]
Acute care - Medwal/Smglcal ~ - i 479
Acute care - Behavioral Health - 3771
Swingbed o o 78 ]
Long Term Care Facﬂny 5,907 i
ER visits 1,269
Outpatient visits ) 4,893
Hospital Services Offered . _
__Occupational Therapy 715
__ Physical Therapy A 3,624
Radiology . 2,877 n
_ Respiratory Therapy N 2,172
| Surgery " . 149
Home Health & Hospice V1s1ts 5,065
Labonatmy - 15,171
Pharmacy 103,500




Hospital District No. 1 of Dickinson County, Kansas dba Memorial Health System

Acute Care Med/Surg Licensed Beds

Behavioral Health Licensed Beds

Long Term Care Facility Licensed Beds

Discharges
Acute care - Medical/Surgical

Acute care - Behavioral Health
Swingbed

Average Length of Stay
Acute care - Medical/Surgical
Acute care - Behavioral Health
Swingbed

Patient Days
Acute care - Medical/Surgical

Acute care - Behavioral Health
Swingbed
Long Term Care Facility

ER Visits
Outpatient Visits

Hospital Services Offered
Occupational Therapy
Physical Therapy
Radiology
Respiratory Therapy
Surgery
Home Health & Hospice Visits
Laboratory
Pharmacy

2016
25
10
81

137
33
68

3.46
11.61
7.94

479
377
478
5,907

1,269
4,893

715
3,624
2,877
2,172

149
5,065

15,171
103,500

Utilization Statistics, First Quarter

2015

25
10
81

143
34
84

3.22
12.82
7.71

449
395
648

6,704

1,386
4,628

804
3,355
2,757
2,639

122
6,011

21,827
108,067

2014
25
10
81

138
33
66

331
12.82
9.11

465
432
601
6,769

1,261
335

695
2,437
2,441
2,301

117
5,465

22,159
148,784

2013
25
10
77

124
40
71

3.99
12.38
8.96

485
491
636
6,806

1,178
4,071

541
2,464
2,486
2,533

114
4,751

18,802
116,471

Average
25

10
80

136
35
72

12

470
424
591
6,547

1,274
3,482

689
2,970
2,640
2,411

126
5,323

19,490
119,206



PROCLAMATION
KANSAS ALL-STAR FOOTBALL SHRINE BOWL DAY

To the People of Abilene, Kansas, Greetings:

WHEREAS, The Shrine Bowl of Kansas, Inc., sponsored by the five Shrine Centers of Kansas,
namely, Abdallah of Overland Park, Arab of Topeka, Isis of Salina, Midian of Wichita and Mirza of
Pittsburgh, will sponsor their 43™ Annual All-Star Football Game on July 30, 2016 in Emporia,
Kansas, and continue their tradition of philanthropy; and

WHEREAS, For over 90 years the Ancient Arabic Order of the Nobles of the Mystic Shrine of
North America, through its network of hospitals, has treated over 865,000 children with orthopedic
disabilities, and in more recent years, treated thousands of severely burned children through its Burn
Institute; and

WHEREAS, the citizens of the City of Abilene may aid this worthy and impartial work and further
the efforts of this great charity in their support of their philanthropic event to favor the unfortunate
children, regardless of race and creed.

NOW, THEREFORE, I Dee Marshall, Mayor of Abilene, Kansas, do hereby proclaim July 30, 2016
as

KANSAS ALL-STAR FOOTBALL SHRINE BOWL DAY
And

Recognizing participation of All-Star player HARLEY HAZLETT of Abilene High

(Attest)

Penny L. Soukup, City Clerk S. Dee Marshall, Mayor
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002000 Astra Bank checking

Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#

022044
022045
022046
022047
022048
022049
022050
022051
022052
022053
022054
022055
022056
022057
022058
022059
022060
022061
022062
022063
022064
022065
022066
022067
022068
022069
022070
022071
022072
022073
022074
022075
022076
022077
022078
022079
022080
022081
022082
022083
022084
022085
022086
022087
022088
022089

CITY OF ABILENE
*Check Summary Register®©
July 2016
Name Check Date Check Amt
ABCREATIVE, INC 07/11/2016 $171.00
ABILENE BASEBALL CLUB 07/11/2016 $5,915.02
ABILENE FLYING SERVICE 07/11/2016 $116.00
ABILENE MIDDLE SCHOOL 07/11/2016 $235.00
ABILENE MUNICIPAL COURT 07/11/2016 $502.50
ABILENE TERMITE & PEST CO  07/11/2016 $635.00
ACCARDI, ALAN 07/11/2016 $72.50
ARLAN CO INC 07/11/12016 $55.50
BAYER CONSTRUCTION CO, IN  07/11/2016 $242.44
BILLINGER, ANGELA 07/11/2016 $29.90
CLARK, MIZE & LINVILLE CHART 07/11/2016 $6,947.50
COOPER, KELLY 07/11/2016 $1,500.00
COUNCIL GROVE SWIM LEAGUE 07/11/2016 $554.50
DK CTY ADMINISTRATION 07/11/2016 $872.78
DPC INDUSTRIES, INC 07/11/2016 $4,141.00
EAGLE COMMUNICATIONS 07/11/2016 $270.00
EXPRESS PRINT & SIGNS 07/11/2016 $1,538.75
FASTENAL COMPANY 07/11/2016 $119.88
FOUR SEASONS INC 07/11/2016 $3,880.00
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 07/11/2016 $34,918.25
BRAD HOMMAN 07/11/2016 $143.25
MICHAEL HOOK 07/11/2016 $1,593.33
JERRY A. MILLER 07/11/2016 $300.00
KANSAS ONE-CALL SYSTEM, IN 07/11/2016 $107.00
MARK KINDERKNECHT 07/11/2016 $800.00
KS DEPT OF REVENUE 07/11/2016 $3,517.20
KS EMPLOYMENT SECURITY FU 07/11/2016 $6,695.90
KS I-70 ASSOCIATION 07/11/2016 $3,250.00
LA RUE DISTRIBUTING INC 07/11/2016 $119.18
LAST CHANCE GRAPHICS 07/11/2016 $360.00
LIONS CLUB 07/11/2016 $96.50
MAC - MCCONNELL & ASSOCIAT 07/11/2016 $171.00
MAHASKA BOTTLING CO 07/11/2016 $1,800.87
MAXIMUM OUTDOOR EQUIPMEN 07/11/2016 $1,471.50
MES, INC 07/11/2016 $393.75
MEYER LABORATORY, INC 07/11/2016 $328.00
MID AMERICA AWARDS 07/11/2016 $107.10
MIDWAY WHOLESALE 07/11/2016 $317.24
MIDWEST CONCRETE MATERIA 07/11/2016 $1,647.40
NEOFUNDS BY NEOPOST 07/11/2016 $369.51
NEX-TECH 07/11/2016 $2,588.44
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES  07/11/2016 $555.40
PLAYER, MICHAEL 07/11/2016 $78.40
JESSICA POLZELLA 07/11/2016 $253.51
PRO-VISION 07/11/2016 $372.27
PURVIS LAW OFFICE, LLC 07/11/2016 $162.50

07/07/16 2:28 PM
Page 1

BUCKET SWING

110 PARTICIPANTS

REPLACE BATTERY/SERVICE CAR 2/
19 JR COWGIRL BB CAMP

ALAN ACCARDI 16-0090 BOND APPL
PEST CONTROL JULY 2016-JUNE 20
BOND REFUND 16-0090

FIELD MARKING PAINT

HOT MIX

TRAINING MILEAGE

MAY LEGAL SERVICE

JUNE 2016 CLEANING

SWIM TEAM MEET FEES/LEAGUE MEE
DIESEL

CASTIC SODA & CL2

ETHERNET JULY 2016

POOL STAFF SHIRTS

CAS OF INSECT SPRAY

A/C REPAIRS

WATER METERS & FITTINGS
REPAIR HEADSET FOR E-31 & REPL
CONTRACT LABOR

AWOS MAINT. FOR JUNE 2016
LOCATES

NUISANCE ABATEMENT @ 922 N WAL
WATER PROTECTION & CLEAN DRINK
2ND QTR UNEMPLOYMENT

2016 DUES & MARKETING

COFFEE

18 SHIRTS

QTRLY DUES - KELLEE

GLASS BEADS

BALL & POOL CONCESSIONS
SIDEWALK EDGER

BLAST MASKS

JANITORIAL SUPPLIES

BABY BEAUTY TROPHYS
DETECTABLE SURFACE INLAYS FOR
CONCRETE FOR WTP & CURB & GUTT
POSTAGE

PHONE SERVICE

LAB SAMPLES

MILEAGE TO NEWTON

REIMB. DANCE EXPENSES

BACKUP CAMERA FOR SKID STEER
ALAN ACCARDI 16-0090



Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#

022090
022091
022092
022093
022094
022095
022096
022097
022098
022099
022100
022101
022102

FILTER: None

CITY OF ABILENE
*Check Summary Register©
July 2016

Name Check Date Check Amt
QUILL 07/11/2016 $272.54
R E PEDROTTI CO, INC 07/11/2016 $1,413.60
CHARLES D COOPER 07/11/2016 $600.00
ROBSON OIL CO, INC 07/11/2016 $7,873.71
SAMS CLUB/GECF 07/11/2016 $1,587.68
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 07/11/2016 $195.89
SUPERIOR SANITATION SERVIC 07/11/2016 $475.00
THE FLOWER BOX 07/11/2016 $57.82
UNIFIRST CORPORATION 07/11/2016 $2,357.33
US BANK EQUIPMENT FINANCE 07/11/2016 $605.96
UTILITY SERVICE CO, INC 07/11/2016 $25,370.04
VERIZON WIRELESS 07/11/2016 $1,083.97
WILLGRATTEN PUBLICATIONS L 07/11/2016 $194.20
Total Checks $132,404.51

07/07/16 2:28 PM
Page 2

BAGS/PAPER CUTTER/PENS/CREAMER
TROUBLE SHOOTING & REPAIR

JUNE 2016 CLEANING

FUEL

BALL/POOL CONCESSIONS/CC SUPPL
REPAIR PAVEMENT MARKER

TRASH SERVICE @ PARKS, SR CENT
PLANT FOR WEISHAAR FUNERAL
UNIFORM SERVICE

COPIER LEASE 6/21-7/21/16

3RD QTR WATER TOWER MAINT.
CELL PHONE SERVICE

VAN/SUMMER FUN & 4TH OF JULY A



MANUAL PAYABLES

June 27, 2016
Date  Check Numbei Vendor Line Item Amount Description
06/21/2016 22036  |Dept of Treasury - IRS  015-151-510270 | § 26.11 Alyshia Anguiano - Missed in Sup pay

Total $ 26.11




CITY OF ABILENE 06/21/16 3:18 PM

002000 Astra Bank checking

Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chk#
Paid Chki#

021947
021948
021949
021950
021951
021952
021953
021954
021955
021956
021957
021958
021959
021960
021961
021962
021963
021964
021965
021966
021967
021968
021969
021970
021971
021972
021973
021974
021975
021976
021977
021978
021979
021980
021981
021982
021983
021984
021985
021986
021987
021988
021989
021990
021991
021992

Page 1
*Check Summary Register®©
June 2016
Name Check Date Check Amt
ABILENE MUNICIPAL COURT 06/27/2016 $50.00 AARON MORGAN 16-0079 BOND APPL
ABILENE PRINTING & OFFICE 06/27/2016 $49.92 ENVELOPES
ABILENE TERMITE & PEST CO  06/27/2016 $140.00 ANNUAL RENEWAL - PARK SHOP
AIR AND FIRE SYSTEMS INC 06/27/2016 $173.50 FIRE EXTINGUISHER SERVICES
ALPHA MEDIA. LLC 06/27/2016 $602.52 READIO REMOTES TPA
AMERICAN TEXTILE MILLS 06/27/2016 $365.00 SHOP RAGS
APAC, INC - SHEARS 06/27/2016 $1,189.34 HOT MIX/SR 12.5 A 25%
ARLAN CO INC 06/27/2016 $256.00 FIELD MARKING PAINT
ASTRA BANK 06/27/2016 $450.00 4TH OF JULY START UP/POOL MONE
AT&T 06/27/2016 $75.91 INTERNET
AUMA ACTUATORS, INC 06/27/2016 $1,983.13 110V 1/3 HP AIR VALVE MOTORS
BAYER CONSTRUCTION CO, IN  06/27/2016 $5,031.23 GREAT PLAINS PROJECT/KOT 64-28
JEFF WILKENS 06/27/2016 $105.00 LABOR - ROSE GARDEN PLANTER BR
CARDWELL, KRISTY 06/27/2016 $180.00 REFUND SR BASEBALL
CERTIFIED FOLDER DISPLAY 06/27/2016 $1,135.15 BROCHURE DISTRIBUTION
CONSOLIDATED PRINTING 06/27/2016 $408.87 MAY CPC
D S & O RURAL ELECTRIC COO 06/27/2016 $137.64 ELECTRIC SERVICE @ WATER TOWER
DANKO EMERGENCY EQUIPME 06/27/2016 $1,826.22 TECGEN XTREME FIRE CLOTHES
DON'S TIRE & SUPPLY 06/27/2016 $922.92 LOADER TIRE REPAIR/TIRE FOR #0
DUNRIGHT, LLC 06/27/2016 $3,350.00 GRAIN RESCUE SYSTEM & ONE JPZ
EAGLE MEDIA CENTER 06/27/2016 $525.00 RADIO - TPA
ECTV 06/27/2016 $2,490.00 TV ADS - TRT & ANTIQUE FEST
EMPLOYERS MUTUAL CASUALT 06/27/2016 $500.00 DEDUCTIBLE FOR KIJOWSKI CLAIN
EXPRESS PRINT & SIGNS 06/27/2016 $5.50 TBALL SHIRTS
FLINT HILLS COORDINATED 06/27/2016 $50.00 DUES 2016-17
FLINT HILLS YOUTH FOOTBALL 06/27/2016 $8,190.00 YOUTH FOOTBALL
FOUR SEASONS INC 06/27/2016 $277.61 ELECTRICAL BUILDING MAINTENANC
HACH COMPANY 06/27/2016 $828.68 METER REPAIR PARTS & OVERNIGHT
CECILIA HARRIS 06/27/2016 $375.00 DANE G. HANSEN FOUNDATION GRAN
HD SUPPLY WATERWORKS 06/27/2016 $1,088.08 WATER LINE FITTINGS & METER RE
HEIMILLER, EARLENE 06/27/2016 $35.00 AQUACISE REFUND
BRAD HOMMAN 06/27/2016 $49.00 RADIO MIC FOR TRUCK #39
MICHAEL HOOK 06/27/2016 $1,458.33 CONTRACT LABOR
HUTCHINSON COMMUNITY COL 06/27/2016 $590.00 DALTON MILLICAN FIREFIGHTER |
IMAGE QUEST 06/27/2016 $242.01 MAINT. FEES 6/20-7/20/16
ISG TECHNOLOGY, INC 06/27/2016 $2,540.00 COMPUTERS - MARCUS, DARLENE &
JASON HOLT 06/27/2016 $1,908.83 GREAT PLAINS PROJECT
KDHE 06/27/2016 $370.00 ANNUAL WASTEWATER PERMIT
MARK KINDERKNECHT 06/27/2016 $2,300.00 NUISANCE ABATEMENT @ 515 NE 6T
KS GAS SERVICE 06/27/2016 $695.17 GAS SERVICE
LA RUE DISTRIBUTING INC 06/27/2016 $72.62 COFFEE
LAWRENCE POLICE DEPT. TRAI 06/27/2016 $230.00 TRAINING 206 - KUPPER
MAC - MCCONNELL & ASSOCIAT 06/27/2016 $171.00 GLASS BEADS
MES, INC 06/27/2016 $3,795.44 ELECTRIC POWER BLOWER W/MISTER
MESSENGER, SONDRA 06/27/2016 $30.00 WHEAT ART
MEYER, DON 06/27/2016 $348.00 HIGH NOON PIGOUT
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021993
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022010
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CITY OF ABILENE
*Check Summary Register©
June 2016
Name Check Date Check Amt
MIDWAY WHOLESALE 06/27/2016 $317.24
MIDWEST CONCRETE MATERIA 06/27/2016 $2,041.98
NEOPOST USA INC 06/27/2016 $138.00
NEWMAN TRAFFIC SIGNS 06/27/2016 $2,129.94
ONIX NETWORKING CORP. 06/27/2016 $2,050.00
OSBORN PROPERTIES 06/27/2016 $200.00
PACE ANALYTICAL SERVICES  06/27/2016 $450.00
PURVIS LAW OFFICE, LLC 06/27/2016 $455.00
QUILL 06/27/2016 $14.97
R E PEDROTTI CO, INC 06/27/2016 $15,683.20
SAGE PRODUCTS, INC 06/27/2016 $477.40
SALINA CONCRETE PRODUCTS 06/27/2016 $65.00
SALINA JOURNAL 06/27/2016 $1,132.43
SALINA POLICE DEPARTMENT  06/27/2016 $240.00
SALINA SUPPLY CO 06/27/2016 $169.49
SAMS CLUB/GECF 06/27/2016 $819.25
SHERWIN WILLIAMS 06/27/2016 $1,649.60
SIDENER ENVIRONMENTAL SER 06/27/2016 $342.54
SMITH HEATING & AIR 06/27/2016 $8,090.60
SMOKY HILLS PUBLIC TELEVIS| 06/27/2016 $7,500.00
SUMMIT TRUCK CENTER 06/27/2016 $144.22
THE WESTERN NURSERY & LAN 06/27/2016 $50.00
THOMAS OUTDOOR ADVERTIS| 06/27/2016 $810.00
TRAILS END CAR WASH 06/27/2016 $174.00
US POST OFFICE-POSTMASTER 06/27/2016 $1,100.00
VAN DIEST CHEMICAL CO 06/27/2016 $1,799.15
VISA - UMB ADMINISTRATION  06/27/2016 $2,326.68
VISA - UMB AIRPORT 06/27/2016 $125.95
VISA - UMB COMMUNITY DEVEL 06/27/2016 $86.60
VISA - UMB CVB 06/27/2016 $2,860.78
VISA - UMB FIRE DEPT 06/27/2016 $2,873.88
VISA - UMB MUNICIPAL COURT  06/27/2016 $99.44
VISA - UMB PARKS 06/27/2016 $6,137.93
VISA - UMB POLICE DEPT 06/27/2016 $1,851.18
VISA - UMB PUBLIC WORKS 06/27/2016 $3,684.78
WAGEWORKS 06/27/2016 $170.00
WAITT OUTDOOR 06/27/2016 $1,859.00
JACK E MEEHAN 06/27/2016 $77.00
WEIS FIRE & SAFETY EQUIPME 06/27/2016 $5,118.57
BARRY WEST 06/27/2016 $200.00
WESTAR ENERGY 06/27/2016 $43,680.54
WICHITA WINWATER WORKS C  06/27/2016 $5,016.00
WILLGRATTEN PUBLICATIONS L 06/27/2016 $757.19

Total Checks

$172,567.15
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REPLACEABLE BRICK RED MAT
CONCRETE, FLOWABLE FILL REBAR
POSTAGE MACHINE NETER RENTAL
STREET SIGN BUILDING MATERIAL
GOOGLE LICENSES FOR CITY
BILLBOARD

LAB

KATHY BOYD 15-0265

TAPE DISPENSERS

VFD INSTALLATION - 2016 CIP
PAINT/BUG SPRAY & TOWELS
CASTLE CHAIRS

TRT & ANTIQUE FEST

TRAINING

REPAIR 6' CLAMP
CONCESSION/SUPPLIES

TRAFFICE MARKING PAINT
CHLORINE SENSORS

HVAC TWINNED UNIT - SR CENTER
2TV SPOTS (PD BY HOLMS AUTO)
REPAIR PARTS (STEERING COLUMN)
MEMBERSHIP DUES 2016
BILLBOARDS MAY & JUNES

CAR WASHES MAY

REGULAR BILLING JULY 2016
CHEMICAL SPRAY WEED CONTROL
SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

SUPPLIES

ADMIN FEE/AFLAC FLEX PLAN
BILLBOARDS

WASH & IRON TABLECLOTHES
REPLACE LEAKING PUMP VALVES ON
KIDS IN THE KITCHEN

ELECTRIC SERVICE
CLAMPS/COUPLINGS FOR WATER MAI
MAY ADS & LEGALS
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002000 Astra Bank checking
Paid Chk# 022036 DEPT OF THE TREASURY-INTE 06/21/2016 $26.11 ALYSHIA ANGUIANO MISSED IN SUP
Total Checks $26.11

FILTER: None



